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Letter of Addendum
TO: All Offerors
FROM: Lisa Majkowski, Director — Purchasing Services
DATE: 09/18/2025
RE: RFB Number:  RFP 26090007 - Amendment No. 2
Commodity: Room Calorimeter

Please note the following corrections and clarifications (in red) to the equipment specifications:

PART 1 — General
2. SUMMARY
A. Section Includes
1. Furniture Calorimeter / Room size calorimeter (without the room) / Large
Scale Heat Release Apparatus
a. The objectives are operate at a minimum of 100 kW for 10 minutes and
then 300 kW for 10 min in accordance with ISO 9705.

PART 2 — Products
1. Unit Requirements
B. Sensors (all sensor must be able to perform function in system)
1. Gas Analysis Instrumentation, Oxygen (0-25%), Carbon Dioxide (0-10%), Carbon
Monoxide (0-1%), and Humidity (£2% RH).
3. Flow Rate: Bi-directional probe with K-type thermocouple capable of KT-values
in accordance with ASTEM 603.

ALL OFFERORS ARE REQUIRED TO CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT IN THEIR RESPONSE.
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFP REMAIN UNCHANGED.



